DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

AIR FORCE COMBAT CLIMATOLOGY CENTER (AFWA)
ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28801-5002

4 April 2006

MEMORANDUM FOR DTIC-0Q

ATTENTION: LARRY DOWNING

8725 JOHN J. KINGMAN ROAD
FORT BELVOIR, VA 22060-6218

FROM: Air Force Weather Technical Library

151 Patton Ave, Rm 120
Asheville, NC 28801-5002

SUBJECT: CHANGE CLASSIFICATION AND DISTRIBUTION STATEMENTS

N

wn

AD353247 — Least dispersion of the Mark 12 re-entry vehicle, Sep 1964.

AD819674 — Climatic data summaries for selected Asian and Pacific stations; Republic of Vietnam stations, Apr
1967.

AD256922 — Bibliography of documents prepared by weather staff sections of Headquarters Army Air Corps and

-Headquarters Army Air Forces, 1937-June 1945, Apr 1961.

AD259710 — Technical publications and documents of Air Weather Service field activities, Part one: 1945-61 with a
chronology of AWS organizations, 1945-61, June 1961.

AD156453 — Charts of maximum and minimum thickness lines 1000/500 MB, Northern hemisphere, 1946-1950,
Sep 1952.

AD244550 — Technical publications and documents of Air Corps and AAF Field weather activities, Part two: 1937-
1945 with a chronology of AC and AAF Weather regional organizations, 1937-1945, Sep 1960.

All the above documents need to be changed to “Approved for Public Release, Distribution Unlimited” please.

SUSAN A. TARBELL
Librarian, Classified Custodian,
DTIC Point of Contact
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